
Dear Editor and Editorial Staff,

After a thorough review of the proofreading version of the article, we noticed a typing error
regarding the height of the sensor used for measuring wind speed and direction at the
Montsouris Park station. The height of this sensor is 25m agl, but in some parts of the
manuscript, it was written as 10m agl by mistake. Changes need to be made in:

- caption Fig. 9: “...wind direction at Montsouris (10 m a.g.l.)...” → 25 m a.g.l
- caption Fig. B1: “...Nocturnal average of 10 m a.g.l. wind speed..” → 25 m a.g.l

Below is the technical data sheet of the sensor:

https://donneespubliques.meteofrance.fr/metadonnees_publiques/fiches/fiche_75114001.pdf

Finally, we request an additional minor change. Caption Fig. 9 introduces an equation with a
set of parenthesis that can be reduced for the sake of clarity:

- caption Fig. 9: “... y = 4((x - 1.1)-0.8)... ” → y = 4(x - 1.1)-0.8

Therefore, to ensure the quality and consistency of the article, we request approval for these
changes highlighted in the proofreading version previously sent.

Yours sincerely,

The authors.

https://donneespubliques.meteofrance.fr/metadonnees_publiques/fiches/fiche_75114001.pdf

